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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   2   
Solicitation No.:   21-TA003519DJ 
Project No.:   6081101 
Solicitation Title:   Portosueno Park South Seawall Replacement 
Addendum Date:    December 7, 2020 
Procurement Contact:  Dave Janney  
   Senior Procurement Agent  
 
IFBC 21-TA003519DJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 
prospective bidders are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in and 
made a part of IFBC 21-TA003519DJ. 
 
REPLACE:  
 
BID ATTACHMENT 3 PORTOSUENO PARK_SOUTH SEWALL-PLAN-
SET_110420_S&S, PLAN SHEETS 3, 4, 13, 15, 23, 24, 25, 26, and 27. 
 
Replace Bid Attachment 3 Portosueno Park South Sewall-Plan-Set_110420_S&S Sheets 3, 4, 
13, 15, 23, 24, 25, 26, and 27 with Revised Plan Sheets 3, 4, 13, 15, 23, 24, 25, 26, and 27 
issued with this Addendum 2 and available for download as a separate attachment. 
 
REPLACE:  
 
SECTION B, BID FORMS, APPENDIX K, BID PRICING FORM (Revised) 
 
Replace Appendix K (Revised) Bid Pricing Form, with the Revision 2 Appendix K Bid 
Pricing Form hereby incorporated into the IFBC.  
 
CHANGE TO: 
 
RESPONSE TO QUESTION 1 ISSUED IN ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
R1.   The engineer’s estimated opinion of costs is $623,455 $654,123.00. 
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QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Q1. I downloaded the plans for the above-referenced project and wish to ask if 

the County has ever considered using fiberglass rebar for the reinforcing the 
concrete caps. FDOT requires fiberglass rebar in many of the reinforced 
concrete marine structures. It’s not much more expensive than traditional 
reinforcing steel bars, but will enhance the durability and life span of the 
concrete structures. Although it may be too late for this project, I encourage 
the County to consider on future seawall applications. 

 
R1. The County will follow current FDOT standards. Fiberglass rebar has not been 

approved for this project.   
 
Q2.  Are we doing the new walls with tangents or Curves? Are the Segment 

divisions indicating the Tangents? 
 
R2. The new wall is to be installed essentially in the same location as the existing 

wall. The sheet piles will be installed in segments and in curves as needed since 
the sheet piles have a limited angle to turn. Refer to Bid Attachment 3, Plan Set, 
Sheet 10 for layout recommendations.   

 
Q3. What is the purpose of the phasing described on drawing sheet 8? During the 

construction of phase 1, people will continue to access the other parts of the 
project marked as phase 2 and 3? 

 
R3. Refer to Bid Attachment 3, Plan Set, Sheet 8, Notes. The Contractor is to 

coordinate with the Palma Sola Bay Yacht Club to allow the other areas to be in 
use during construction and the phase should be essentially complete before 
proceeding to the next phase. 

 
Q4. Can Phase 1,2 & 3 be staked out by surveyors on the same mobilization, or 

do we need to finish phase 1 before doing any work on phase 2 & 3? 
 
R4. The intent of the project is to proceed with construction in a phase while allowing 

the use in the other 2 phases during construction. The Contractor is to coordinate 
with the Palma Sola Bay Yacht Club to finalize the phasing plan. As to what can 
be staked out by the surveyors, this will be the means and methods for the 
Contractor to determine.     

 
Q5. How long (tall) is the existing concrete wall? 
 
R5. The existing wall is 4 ft. high with timber piles on 10 ft. centers typically.  
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Q6. Regarding this project, can you confirm that the replacement of all pile and 
utilities for the existing fixed and floating docks that are removed for seawall 
construction are not part of this bid. 

 
R6. Replacement of removed piles and reconnecting utilities is not part of this bid. 
 
Q7. What is the max weight for the bridge on Alhambra Dr.? 
 
R7. The bridge on Alhambra Dr. (Bridge No. 134017) has a posted weight limit for 

Single Unit Trucks at 9 Tons and Combination Trucks at 13 Tons. However, if it 
is essential that the bridge is to be utilized, accommodations may be evaluated.   

 
Q8. Will the selected contractor have full use of the site/park? 
 
R8. The area north of Alhambra Dr. is County owned where the Contractor can 

establish their staging area. However, the Contractor will need to coordinate with 
the County to determine the final location.  

 
Q9. Will the docks/park be closed to the public during construction? 
 
R9. Refer to Bid Attachment 3, Plan Set, Notes, Sheet 8, the phase under construction 

will be closed to the public but the other phases will allow public access.   
 
Q10. Do you anticipate work to begin Feb 2021? 
 
R10. Start date will be dependent on the Successful Bidders’ availability. 
 
Q11. Sheet 23 of the plans, “Design notes” are not legible. 
 
R11. See Revised Plan Sheets issued with this Addendum 2 and available for download 

as a separate attachment. 
 
Q12. What is the proposed length of the C5x6.7 wale? Would a 6’’x6’’x1/2’’ plate 

washer be an approved equal? 
 
R12. The C5x6.7 wale is to be the full length of the wall. Any design changes can be 

evaluated after the project has been awarded.    
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Q13. Can you confirm this is a lump sum bid? 
 
R13. See Appendix K (Revision 2), changes highlighted in yellow, issued with this 

Addendum 2 and available for download as a separate attachment. 
  
Q14. What is the quantity of bill fill, as no cross sections or site grading plan is 

given? 
 
R14. The quantity of backfill was estimated at 110 CY. See Appendix K (Revision 2), 

changes highlighted in yellow and Revised Plan Sheets issued with this 
Addendum 2 and available for download as a separate attachment. 

 
Q15. Can the structural plans for construction by Ingenium be released as the 

copied plans are of low quality? 
 
R15.  See Revised Plan Sheets issued with this Addendum 2 and available for download 

as a separate attachment. 
 
Q16. Can CMI ShoreGuard® SG-750 be approved as an alternate manufacturer? 
 
R16. ShoreGuard® SG-750, manufactured by CMI, is an approved alternate. 
 
Q17. Would Vanguard HD be an approved sheet? 
 
R17. Vanguard HD is not approved as an alternate. 

Q18. Sheet 4, note 39.2 refers to capping lines for services posts. Please specify the 
quantity of lines to be capped. 

 
R18. There are 12 docks that have services and each typically has a water service line 

and an electric service line. For the purpose of the bid, the bidders can estimate 
based on 24 lines to cap. 

   
Q19. Sheet 4, note 42 refers to temporary removal and resetting of existing rip 

rap. Please specify the quantity of rip rap to be reset. 
 
R19. The eastern 60’ of the wall to be replaced has approximately a 5’ wide x 2’ deep 

area of rip rap. Note, only the portion of rip rap in the way of installing the new 
wall needs to be removed and reset and the new wall is to be essentially in the 
same location as the existing wall.  

 
Q20. Sheet 6 appears to show a break in the existing seawall East of station 

marker 304+00. Is the seawall continuous from STA. 300+47 to 306+23? 
 
R20. There is no break in the existing seawall other than portions that have failed or 

been replaced with timber shoring (1 location at about 10’ long).  
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Q21. Sheet 3, note 35 regarding the timber dock removal. Please confirm that 

bidders are to include removal of only the first span of stationary timber 
docks in the bid price and that the remaining spans including all pilings, 
structural members and decking are to remain. 

 
R21. That is correct. Only the first span of the timber docks is to be removed and the 

rest is to remain. The removal will also include the piles adjacent to wall.     
 
Q22. Sheet 3, note 35.3 C states that pile installation adjacent to the new seawall 

are to follow the seawall fabricator recommendations however the same note 
states that replacement is not part of this contract. Please clarify how many if 
any piles for the stationary docks are to be replaced and included in the bid 
price. 

 
R22. Pile replacement is not part of this project. See Revised Plan Sheets issued with 

this Addendum 2 and available for download as a separate attachment. 
 
Q23. Sheet 3, note 35.4 refers to pile installation for the floating docks. Please 

specify how many piles are to be installed for reinstallation of the floating 
docks. 

 
R23. Pile replacement is not part of this project. See Revised Plan Sheets issued with 

this Addendum 2 and available for download as a separate attachment. 
 
Q24. Some of the palm trees shown on the plans to remain will almost certainly 

need to be replaced due to limited access for seawall replacement. What type 
and size palm tree is acceptable to the Owner if replacement of the palm 
trees is required? 

 
R24. The palm trees to be considered are to be Royal Palms at up to 20’ tall.   
 
   
Q25. Please provide details on the existing seawall including type of material, 

dimensions and footer details if there is an existing footer. 

R25. The existing seawall is a king pile type with 10” dia. ± timber piles at 10’ spacing 
± for a 4’ high x 10” wide concrete wall. The top of the piles are encased in 
concrete as well. There are no footings for the wall.  
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Q26. Sheet 13 note 5 states that existing utilities are to be shut off and capped. Is 
this referring to electrical and water utilities to the docks? If so, please 
provide details on existing utilities to be capped. 

 
R26. Yes, the note is referring to the electric and water service utilities to each of the 

docks. The service lines are typically in 1” dia. or less pvc conduit. 
    
Q27. For the floating docks, is the contractor required to replace the landing that 

connects the landward side to the floating dock and gangway? If so, please 
provide details for pricing. 

 
R27. No, the replacement back to the docks will be the responsibility of the Palma Sola 

Bay Yacht Club. The materials are to be stored on site.   
 

Q28. Is the contractor required to reset the removed gangways as part of this 
contract? 
 

R28. No, the gangways are to be removed and stored on site. 
 
Q29. Sheet 13, note 4 refers to installation of new timber piles. Please specify what 

size, length and timber treatment will be required for the new timber piles. 
 
R29. Replacement of the piles is not part of the project. See Revised Plan Sheets issued 

with this Addendum 2 and available for download as a separate attachment. 
 
Q30. Sheet 13 and 14 show existing gangways to be removed and retained. Please 

provide details on the removal and replacement if required of the landing 
that connect the gangways to the landward side of the seawall. 

 
R30. The gangways are to be removed and stored on site.    
 
Q31. Sheet 15, note 5 c refers to re-installation of the pipe. Please provide a 

quantity of new pipe to be included in the bid price if the existing pipe is not 
usable. Alternatively, we request that the Owner address the new pipe if 
needed via change order so bidder's can exclude this from the bid price and 
plan to reinstall the existing pipe. 

 
R31. If it is determined that the existing pipe is not re-usable, a new section of pipe will 

be addressed in a Field Directive. The Contractor does not need to bid on 
installing a new section of pipe. Note that the existing pipe for both locations is 
12” Dia. RCP and only the section adjacent to the wall  
would need to be replaced if found to be damaged.   
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Q32. Sheet 15, note 7 states that payment for new pipe material if required will be 
paid under pay item # 430-74-112. However there is no pay item in the bid 
pricing form with this number. Please provide a bid form that includes this 
pay item or direct bidders to include the price under a different pay item on 
the bid form. 

 
R32. If it is determined that the existing pipe is not re-usable, a new section of pipe will 

be addressed and paid for under a Field Directive. 
 
Q33. Sheet 23 and 24 have details that are blurred and difficult to read. Please 

provide a clear image of these sheets for clarification. 
 
R33. See Revised Plan Sheets issued with this Addendum 2 and available for download 

as a separate attachment. 
 
Q34. Please specify the required length for the anchor rods. 
 
R34. The anchor rods can be estimated at 16’-9” lengths.  
 
Q35. Sheet 26 states Timber support piles for dock and dock/pier connection is 

"by others". Please confirm if some of the removed piles waterward of the 
new seawall are to be replaced. If so, provide type and quantity for pricing. 

 
R35. Replacement of the piles is not part of the project. See Revised Plan Sheets issued 

with this Addendum 2 and available for download as a separate attachment. 
 
Q36. Will the County require a building permit? If so, will permit fees be waived? 
 
R36. A building permit is not required.  
 
 
Q37. Will the Owner provide testing or will testing including concrete and 

compaction be the responsibility of the contractor? 
 
R37. The County will provide testing for concrete and compaction. 
 
Q38. Please clarify which sections of the cap are to be included in the bid item 

"Bulkhead Cap Standard" and which are to be included in bid item 
"Bulkhead Cap Extra Depth" 

 
R38. Refer to Bid Attachment 3, Plan Set, Sheets 15 and 16 for the 4 sections of extra 

depth cap sections, at both ends to connect to the existing walls and over the 2, 
12”, RCP storm pipes. Otherwise, the standard cap section is to be installed. 
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Q39. Will Bahia sod be acceptable as performance turf? 
 
R39.  See Revised Plan Sheet 3, Note 33, issued with this Addendum 2 and available for 

download as a separate attachment.  
 
Q40. Under what item should bidders include costs for site restoration? 
 
R40. Restoration should be included in Bid Item #1, Mobilization.  
 
Q41. Have all necessary environmental permits been acquired for this project? 
 
R41. Refer to Bid Attachment 6, FDEP Exemption.  
 
Q42. What is the anticipated start date of the project?  
 
R42. Please see response to Q10. 
 
Q43. What area will the contractor be allowed for staging? 
 
R43. Staging may be provided north of Alhambra Dr. at locations as approved by the 

County, see response to Q8. 
 
Q44. Can the contractor utilize on site electric and water for construction 

activities? 
 
R44. No, the Contractor is responsible for providing any temporary services.  
 
Q45. Pay Item 415-1-8 (Reinforcing Steel, Bulkhead Cap (Standard)) calls for 911 

LB of reinforcing bar. Our takeoff quantity is substantially different. Please 
verify pay item quantity. 

 
R45. See Appendix K (Revision 2), changes highlighted in yellow and Revised Plan 

Sheets issued with this Addendum 2 and available for download as a separate 
attachment. 

 
Q46. Please verify quantity for Pay Item 400-4-8 (Concrete Class IV, Bulkhead 

Cap (Standard)) calling for 47.65 CY. Our takeoff shows approximately 64 
CY of concrete to be required. 

 
R46. See Appendix K (Revision 2), changes highlighted in yellow and Revised Plan 

Sheets issued with this Addendum 2 and available for download as a separate 
attachment. 
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Q47. The plans call for 69 EA tie backs and deadman anchors with a maximum 
spacing of 7’ on center. A 579 LF wall with a maximum of 7’ spacing between 
anchors would have a minimum of 83 tiebacks/deadman anchors, not 
including areas with expansion joints. Please confirm the quantity of tie 
backs that will be required. 

 
R47. See Appendix K (Revision 2), changes highlighted in yellow and Revised Plan 

Sheets issued with this Addendum 2 and available for download as a separate 
attachment. 

   
Q48. Sheet 23 calls for expansion joint spacing no greater than 49’ and no closer 

than 10’ from any corner/turn. Is the transition between each segment 
classified as a corner/turn? If so, where should the expansion joints be 
placed? With a maximum spacing requirement of 49’, the distance between 
the expansion joints across segments 3-6 would exceed the 49’ requirement. 
Seg. 3 (10ft), seg. 4 (18ft), seg. 5 (18ft), seg. 6 (10ft). 

 
R48. In general, each transition will be considered a turn but, in the area discussed, 

joints may need to be less than the 10’ dimension from the turn in Segments 3 and 
6. Field adjustments may be necessary during construction.  

 
Q49. Can you clarify if the timber split rail fence is to be removed for construction 

and reinstalled with existing materials, or if new material should be budgeted 
for the purpose of this bid. 

R49. The timber split rail fence is to be removed and replaced with existing materials. 
The fence is relatively new. If new materials are needed, they will be covered 
under a Field Directive.  

 
NOTE:  
Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 
All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 

 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 
non-responsive. 
 
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  

Jacob Erickson, 
MBA, CPPO, 
NIGP-CPP

Digitally signed by Jacob 
Erickson, MBA, CPPO, 
NIGP-CPP 
Date: 2020.12.07 11:41:46 
-05'00'





















 Bid Item# FDOT Item# Description Estimated 
Quantity Unit  Unit Price  Total Amount per 

Item 

1 101-1 MOBILIZATION 1.00 LS -$                       
2 101-2 MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC 1.00 LS -$                       
3 104-10-3 SEDIMENT BARRIER 700.00 LF -$                       
4 104-11 FLOATING TURBIDITY BARRIER 1,600.00 LF -$                       
5 104-18 INLET PROTECTION SYSTEM 2.00 EA -$                       
6 110-1-1 CLEARING AND GRUBBING 0.50 AC -$                       
7 110-73 REMOVE EXISTING BULKHEAD 579.00 LF -$                       
8 120-6 EMBANKMENT 110.00 CY -$                       
9 125-3 SELECT BEDDING MATERIAL 10.00 CY -$                       

10 400-4-8 CONCRETE CLASS IV, BULKHEAD CAP (Standard) 65.52 CY -$                       
11 415-1-8 REINFORCING STEEL - BULKHEAD CAP (Standard) 9,011.00 LB -$                       
12 400-4-8 CONCRETE CLASS IV, BULKHEAD CAP (Extra Depth) 2.44 CY -$                       
13 415-1-8 REINFORCING STEEL - BULKHEAD CAP (Extra Depth) 210.00 LB -$                       
14 400-4-8 CONCRETE CLASS IV, BULKHEAD DEADMAN 16.40 CY -$                       
15 415-1-8 REINFORCING STEEL - BULKHEAD DEADMAN 2,043.00 LB -$                       
16 400-4-8 CONCRETE CLASS IV, BULKHEAD CLOSURES 1.40 CY -$                       
17 415-1-8 REINFORCING STEEL - BULKHEAD CLOSURES 126.00 LB -$                       
18 455-87 ANCHOR BAR, STEEL (1 - 1" DIA. HDG ROD W/PVC SLEEVE) 85.00 EA -$                       
19 455-135 VINYL SHEET PILING, ESP 8.5 - 14' Long 8,106.00 SF -$                       
20 570-1-2 PERFORMANCE TURF, SOD 1,290.00 SY -$                       

SUBTOTAL (Lines 3-20) for Project No. 6081101.  Completion Time Based on 300 Calendar Days -$                       
21 CONTRACT CONTINGENCY WORK (Does not include Mobilization or MOT. Used Only With Prior County Approval) 1.00 LS 10% -$                       

TOTAL BID "A" (PROJECT NO. 6081101) COMPLETION TIME BASED ON 300 CALENDAR DAYS -$                       

ADDENDUM NO. 2

APPENDIX K, BID PRICING FORM (REVISION 2)
PORTOSUENO PARK SOUTH SEAWALL REPLACEMENT

COUNTY PROJECT NO. 6081101
BID "A" BASED ON 300 CALENDAR DAYS COMPLETION

Bidder must provide prices for each line item for their bid to be considered responsive.

Manatee County BCC
Revision 2 Appendix K
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